PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY
HISTORIC SITE SUMMARY SHEET
Survey #: P.G. #86A-16 Building Date: 1850's

Building Name: The Plantation

Location: 16108 Nottingham Road, Nottingham, Maryland

Private/Residence/Occupied/Fair/Inaccessible

Description

The Plantation is a two-part gable-roof frame house which stands on
the highest point of land in a large farm setting. The house consists of
a two-story gable-roof main block with a lower two-story gable-roof wing
attached at the west gable end. The main block is three bays by two, with
entrance in the third bay of the principal south facade. The original
plain horizontal board siding of the house was covered in the 1980's with
yellow grained vinyl siding. At that time new aluminum sash windows were
installed, with artificial 6/6 inserts. The gable roof is covered with
standing seam metal; there are two interior brick chimneys at the west
gable end. Extending west from the west gable end of the main block, and
flush with its north elevation, is a Tower two-story gable-roof kitchen
wing. Interior plan of the main block is the typical side hall and double
parlor plan of the mid-nineteenth century. Door and window surrounds have
molded bullseye corner blocks, and deeply profiled moldings. The west
wing consists of two small rooms and an enclosed stair, all accessible
from a transverse corridor.

Significance

The Plantation, although considerably altered in recent years, is
typical of the side-hall-and-double-parlor plantation houses built by
successful small plantation owners in the mid-nineteenth century. It was
built in the 1850's by Dr. William Elson Peach, on part of the tract known
as Brookefield. Dr. Peach attended the University of Maryland School of
Medicine in Baltimore, received his degree in 1849 and returned to Prince
George's County to practice medicine. In 1852, he married, and in 1855
purchased the subject property; it was at approximately this time that he
built the house. The Peach family lived at the Brookefield farm property
until 1872, when the property was sold for the payment of his debts. It
remained an investment property, owned by the Merrick family, and then the
Detricks, until 1929. In that year it was sold to Dr. William H. Gibbons
of Croom; he called it "“The Plantation", and under his ownership is
continued to be managed by tenant farmers. When his last heir died in
1985, the property was devised to a Foundationwhichplans a rural retreat
center. Although the dwelling at The Plantation is substantially altered,
it represents a once-popular style of house in rural mid-nineteenth
century Prince George's County.

Acreage: 340.88 acres
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Magi No.

DOE yes _ no

1. Name

{indicate preferred name)

historic The Plantation

and/or common Merrick Farm, Detrick Farm

2. Location

street & number 16108 Nottingham Road

—__ not for publication

Nottingham

4th
city, town Upper Marlboro — vicinity of congressional district
state Maruland county Prince George's County
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status - N
___ district: —__ public _X_ occupied : —__ museum
—X building(s) _X_private — unoccuni- . park
_—__structure _both W _X_ private residence
—— site Public Acquisition » k —_ religious
—_ object —in process . o~ — scientific
— being considered - B —_ transportation
X not applicable . ____ other:

4. Owner of Property \

name John and Leona Gibbons Fou 7”1

street & number 1900 Tucker Road

city, town Fort Washington

5. Location of Legal Desc

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. "G C0. Courthouse

street & number Main Street

of all owners)

O.:

land, 20744

liber Adm #33664

folio

city, town Upper Marl boro

state Maryland, 20772

6. Representation in Existing &=istorical surveys

title Historic Sites & Districts Plan

date 1981

—_federal ___ state _Xcounty —local

depository for surveyrecords PG Co. Historic Preservation Commission c/o MNCPPC

city, town Upper Marlboro

state Maryland, 20772




7. Description Survey No. pG #86A-16

Condition Check one Check one

— excellent — deteriorated ____ unaltered —" original site

— _ good —— ruins X aitered —— moved date of move
X ftair — unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

The Plantation is a two-part gable-roof frame house which stands on
the highest point of land in a large farm setting. It is a side-hall-and-
double-parlor plan dwelling, typical of mid-nineteenth century plantation
houses in Prince George's County, which has been considerably altered in
this century.

The house consists of a two-story gable-roof main block with a Tower
two-story gable-roof wing attached at the west gable end. The main block
is three bays by two, with entrance in the third bay of the principal
south facade. Entrance is through a plain modern door with five-light
transom and three-light sidelights over molded panels. The door has a
molded surround with crown molding below the transom.

The entrance is sheltered by a small new shed-roof enfry porch with
wood floor and plain wood posts, and accessible by a flight of board steps.
This replaces a larger gable-roof porch with pedimented front.

The original plain horizontal board siding of the house was covered
in the 1980's with yellow grained vinyl siding. At that time new aluminum
sash windows were installed, with artificial 6/6 insets. These windows
replaced the original long 6/6 double hung sash windows, some of which had
dark louvered wood shutters. There are no shutters today. There are no
openings in the east gable end; two windows light the loft level of the
west gable end.

The gable roof is covered with standing seam metal. The original
boxed wood cornice has been covered with white vinyl; there are no raking
boards. There are two interior brick chimneys at the west gable end.

Extending west from the west gable end of the main block, and flush
with its north elevation, is a lower two-story gable-roof kitchen wing.
It is two bays by one, and has an exterior brick chimney at its west gable
end. There are no openings in the west gable end of the wing; the viny!
siding covers a first-story window which was immediately west of the
chimney. There is a small shed roof entry vestible built into the south
corner formed by the main block and wing; it shelters a side entrance into
the transverse corridor of the wing. The wing is covered with the same
vinyl siding as the main block; window, cornice and roof treatment are the
same as the main block.

The house rests on a granite foundation, which is unusual for this
area. There is no basement space. Just above the foundation at the east
gable end, one of the siding boards is visible; it appears to be pit-sawn,
and attached with wrought nails.
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Description (continued) Section 7 Page 2

Interior plan of the main block is the typical side hall and double
parlor plan of the mid nineteenth century. The open-string stair rises
(toward the north) along the east exterior wall of the stairhall; it has
a handsome turned newel, turned balusters, simple bracketed stairends and
panelled spandrel. -

In the front (south) parlor, the wood mantel survives; it has a plain
board frieze and plain (replacement) shelf, under which is a deeply pro-
filed Greek Revival style molding. The firebox is framed by plain wide
pilasters with molded capitals and bases. A stove has been installed in
the fireplace. The rear (north) parlor has been converted into a kitchen.
A stove has been installed in this fireplace, and the mantel has been
removed.

Door and window surrounds have molded bulliseye corner blocks, and
deeply profiled moldings, with torus and cyma reversa bands framing a
centered peak, all bounded by a plain backband. The double doors have
been removed from the wide opening between the two parlors, but the sur-
round moldings are intact. The high baseboards have a crown molding.
Each parlor is 15 by 17 feet. In the bedrooms above the two parlors, the
plain wood mantels survive; door and window surrounds are plainer than on
the first story.

The west wing consists of two small rooms and an enclosed stair, all
accessible from a transverse corridor. Immediately west of the north
parlor is an enclosed stair, which rises toward the north from the
corridor. It is accessible from the corridor by a beaded batten door,
which originally hung in the opening to the pantry (now a bathroom)
immediately west of the stair. Taking up the westmost section of the wing
is a recently panelled den, which was almost certainly the original
kitchen. The fireplace in the west (exterior) wall of this room has been
covered by the panelling, as has the window immediately to the north of it.
Above this kitchen space is a small bedroom, in which the firepiace and
plain wood mantel are intact. Moldings in the wing are plainer than in
the main block, a heavy ogee with plain backband.

In some locations, a complex molding very similar to those in the
main parlors (but salvaged from another historic building) has recently
been installed.

A short distance west of the house are two small outbuildings: a
small pyramidal-roof building which has opening on the east, German sid-
ing, and wood shingle and finial on the roof. Beaded wainscoting lines
the interior; the sill beams are circular sawn. Attached to the south
elevation of this building is a small shed-roof privy, sided with
circular-sawn vertical boards.

East of the house on the other side of the farm lane is a large -
gable-roof barn; it has vertical board siding and a standing-seam metal
roof. To the north along the same lane is a gable-roof carriage
house/stable; it has three open bays, vertical board siding, and stand1ng
seam metal roof.
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Description (continued) Section 7 Page 3

The approach to the house leads north from Nottingham Road by an
unpaved farm lane between corn fields. The lane bends to the east as it
rises to the top of the knoll, where the lane forms a circle south of the
house. Several old oaks and cedars stand to the south of the house. -




8. Significance Survey No. PG#86A-16

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
— prehistoric _ archeology-prehistoric ___ community planning ___ landscape architecture ____ religion
——1400-1499 ___ archeciogy-historic — conservation —law —— science
— 1500~1599 agricuiture —— economics — literature — sculpture
— 1600-1699 _—Iarchit.ctun ~—— sducation —e military — social/
——— 1700-1799 _art —— engineering — music humanitarian
~X_1800-1899 ___ commerce ___cupknndonnnnhnnum.__.::knophy : — theater

900- communications — Industry —— politics/government __ transportation
— .__- " —— invention _X_ other (specity)

local history
Specific dates 1850's Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: _A _B _C _D
and/or

.Applicable Exception: _ A B c D _E _F _G

Level of Significance: __ national ~__state __local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support. .

The Plantation, although considerably altered in recent years, is
typical of the side-hall-and-double-parlor plantation houses built by
successful small plantation owners in the mid-nineteenth century. It was
built in the 1850's by Dr. William Elson Peach.

The land on which the house stands was part of Brookefield and The
Wedge, and belonged early in the nineteenth century to Aquilla Beall; it
passed, after his death in 1840, to his sons Brooke and Thomas Beall. The
land was sold by trustees for the Brooke family, and in 1855 was again
sold to William Elson Peach.l William Elson Peach, son of Samuel Peach,
was born in 1827 at Ash Grove, his father's plantation in the area now
known as Mitchellville. He attended the University of Maryland School of
Medicine in Baltimore, and received his degree in 1849; he returned to
Prince George's County to practice medicine, as did his younger brother,
Dr. John Peach.2 1In November 1852, Dr. William E. Peach married Sarah
Magill of Anne Arundel County, and in September 1855 he purchased the
Beall property.3 It was at approximately this time that Peach built the
subject house, as a home for his growing family.

In the winter of 1857 William Elson Peach was involved in a criminal
case, and was accused of the murder of Daniel Scandlen of Anne Arundel
County. In April 1858, the case was brought before the Prince George's
County Circuit Court, Judge Peter Crain presiding; Dr. Peach was
acquitted, on the grounds of self defense.%

The Peach family continued to live at the Brookefield farm property,
and raised seven children in the house.? In 1872, Dr. Peach's creditors
brought suit against him, and trustees were appointed by the Equity Court
to sell the property. It was sold, accordingly, to George C. and Alice

Merrick.6 Mrs. Merrick was a member of the Waring family of "The Valley"
near Nottingham, and in 1867 had married George C. Merrick of Charles
County; George Merrick later became a Judge. The Merricks did not live at
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Statement of Significance (continued) 88—

the Brookefield farm; they mortgaged it to Louis F. Detrick of Baltimore,
maintained it as an investment property, and in 1884, lost it through
default in mortgage payments.

At that time the farm was described as follows: 338 acres situated -
1-1/2 miles from the Village of Nottingham, seven miles from Croom Station
on the Baltimore and Potomac Railroad, ...improvements consist of a
dwelling house in tolerable repair, containing five rooms, also one corn
house and four tobacco barns, capable of curing 40 thousand pounds of
tobacco. The land is well adapted to growth of the usual crops of this
section and is a desirable farm."8

Sale of the property was ordered by the Equity Court, and in April
1884, it was purchased by the high bidder, the mortgagee, Louis Detrick.
Again the farm was managed as an investment propertg by a non-resident
owner; it remained in the Detrick family unti 1914. In 1929 it was sold
to the high bidder, Dr. William H. Gibbons of Croom, 10 )

Dr. Gibbons lived in a frame house which he had built at the Croom
crossroads near St. Thomas' Church. The Detrick farm, which he called
"The Plantation", continued to be managed by tenant farmers. The old
house built by Dr. Peach remained the principal farm dwelling, the resi-
dence of a series of tenant farmers: the Rawlings, Kidwell and McKenzie
families. After Dr. Gibbons' death in 1940, the farm passed to his son,
John. Vinyl siding was applied to the house in the early 1980's, and
interior repairs by the current tenants are in process. When John
Gibbons' widow died in 1985, the property was devised to a Foundation,
established for religious, environmental and charitable purposes. The
entire 342-acre farm will eventually be developed into a rural retreat
center.

The dwelling house at The Plantation is typical of the side-hall-and-
double-parlor plan frame plantation houses of mid-nineteenth century
Prince George's County, and can be compared to several others identified
in recent survey work. Most similar are Buena Vista (70-17), built ca.
1856 in the north central part of the County, and the Coftren House
(85A-10) built at about the same time in Croom; both the Coffren House and
Buena Vista have later added kitchen wings, while that at The Plantation
is almost certainly original. Buena Vista has a full cellar which housed
the original kitchen, while The Plantation has no cellar at all. Interior
trim at The Plantation is somewhat plainer and more severe than at Buena
Vista and the Coffren House. Charles Hill (78-17), The Cottage (78-18),
and West End Farm (86A-5) were built in a very similar design (although
the Cottage was considerably larger and more elaborate), but Tlater his-
toric additions significantly changed their lines. Woodstock (82A-13),
Solitude (82A-38), Belleview (84-20) and the J.E. Turner House (87B-5)
though similar, have exterior chimneys. Vineyard (77-11) and Kalaird
(86B-9) were originally similar to the house at The Plantation, but later
changes have rendered the original plan virtually unrecognizable.
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Statement of Significance (continued) Section & Page’

A]tﬁough the dwelling at The Plantation is substantially altered, it
represents a once-popular style of house in rural mid-nineteenth century
Prince George's County.

Notes

1 prince George's County Will, PC #1:131; Prince George's County Deeds,
CSM #2:213, 215; Prince George's County Old Equity #661; Prince George's
County Tax Assessments, 1840-1864.

2 Harding, John, The Peach Tree Digest, 1985; cf. also MHT form, P.G.
#748-3.

3 Prince George's County Marriage Records; Prince George's County Deed,
CSM #2:213, 215.

4 Minutes of the Prince George's County Circuit Court, April 1858 .
session; Planters' Advocate, 14 April 1858.

5 Prince George's County Census Records, Nottingham District, 1860, 1870.
6 Prince George's County Equity #875 (papers lost).

7 Prince George's County Deeds, WAJ #1:224, 226; JWB #3:770; Prince
George's County Equity #1490.

8 Prince George's County Equity #1490.
9 ibid and Prince George's County Estate File #10345.

10 prince George's County Deed #336:406; cf. also MHT form PG #86A-6.
11 prince George's County Will, CMH #26:159; Estate file #33664.




9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No. po 4ocn 1.

cf. Notes, Item #8
cf. Chain of Title

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property _340.88a ™ 138, parcel 6
Quadrangle name _Upper Marlborg Quadrangle scale __1:24,000
UTM References 4o NOT complete UTM references
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.Verbal boundary description and justification

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county code

state code county code

11. Form Prepared By

name/titie Susan G. Pearl, Research/Architectural Historian

organization PG Co. Historic Preservation Comm1issiondate June 1988
street & number 2010 CAB , MNCPPC : telephone  952-3521

city or town Upper Marlboro state Maryland, 20772

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House
21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 269-2438
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Building Maz: Dr. Gibbons House

Lecation Nottingham Road, Croom. Id.

Opcn to Public ves X no

This is a two story gable roofed frame building built in two
sections. The larger north section is three bays wide, with the
entrance (with five-light transom and sidelights) in the third bay.
Until the late 1970's, a small A-roof porch sheltered this doorway.
There are two interior chimneys at the south end of this main block.
“xtending from the south gable end is a two-bay addition, also two
stories high, bus with a lower roof. At the south gable endor this
wing is a large freestanding chimney,

This early nineteenth century farmhouse stands in a beautiful
location above the Patuxent River, north and wast of Nottingham. It
was built cireca 1840, probably by Brooke 3eall, who received the land
from his father, Aquila. The farm comprises 340 acres, parts of itwo
tracts: Brookfield and the Wede., It was acquired by William Peach in
1855 after the death of Beall, and sold out of Peach's estate in 1872,
The new owners at that time were Alice and George Merrick, who lived
there at the time of the 1878 Hopkins Atlas. The longest-term residents f
have been members of the family of Dr, William H. Gibbons, from whom
the house takes its name. Dr, Gibbons acquired the farm in 1929,
and his descendants own it still.

Like %Wastview and Brookfield of the Berrys, this house is typical
of the kind of home which could be built by a moderately successful
planter in the 1830's and 40's,

Priv/occ?/res/fair
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INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

BINAME

HISTORIC The Plantation

AND/OR COMMON
Beall - Gibbons Farm

EALOCATION
STREET & NUMBER
11511 Tenno Road
CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Croom — vicnmtyor Nottingham 4th
STATE | COUNTY
Md . Prince George Ps
EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATIEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT _PUBLIC Zoccuriep X" AGRICULTURE —MUSEUM
ZXBUILDING(S) X PRIVATE —UNOCCUPIED- __COMMERCIAL __PARK
—STRUCTURE —BOTH —WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL X PRIVATE RESIDENCE
__SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT —IN PROCESS —YES: RESTRICTED ! —GOVERNMENT _SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED — YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
— X_NO —MILITARY —OTHER:
EROWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME ‘ 5
John Gibbons and Clara Gibbons Telephone #:
STREET & NUMBER
CITY. TOWN . STATE, Z1p code
— VICINITY OF
TELOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION i S s
COURTHOUSE. Folio #: 281

REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC. P .G . CO d COUI‘thOUSG
STREET & NUMBER —
Main Street

Y. STATE
Upper lMarlboro Maryland
DI REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
e P.G. Inventory of Historic Sites
DATE
1974 —FEDERAL _STATE 3C_C0UNTY —LOCAL
DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS Calvert Mansion, MNCPPC, 4811 Riverdale Rd.
— CITY. TOWN STATE

Riverdale, Md., 20737
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DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED __ORIGINAL SITE
00D __RUINS L ALTERED _MOVED  DATE_

—FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Plantation is a two-story gable-roofed frame building
constructed in two sections. The larger north section is three
bays wide, with the entrance (with five-light tramsom and sidelighsis
in the third bay. Until the late 1970's, a small A-roof porch
sheltered this doorway. There are two interior chimneys at
the south end of this main block. DIExtending from the south
gable end is a two-bay addition, also two stories high, but
with a lower roof. At the south gable end of this wing is a
large free-standing chimney.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

)



[l SIGNIFICANCE

C6364-)

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
__PREHISTORIC —ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC —COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE — RELIGION
__1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION —LAW —SCIENCE
_1500-1599 Z AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS —LITERATURE —SCULPTURE
—1600-1689 Z ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MIUTARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
__1700-1799 —ART —ENGINEERING —MusIC —THEATER
¥ _1800-1899 —COMMERCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
__1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT —OTHER (SPECIFY)
—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARGHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This nineteenth century farmhouse stands in & beautiful
location above the Patuxent River, north and wsst of Notting-
ham., It was built circa 1840, probably by Brooke Beall, who
received the land from his father, Aquila Beall. <The farm
comprises 340 acres, parts of two tracts: Brookfield and the
Wedge.1 It was acquired by William Peach in 1855 after the
death of Brooke Beall, and sold out of Peach's estate in
1872.2 The new owners at that tire were Alice and George
Merri€fk, who lived there at the time of the 1878 Hopkins
Atlas.3 The longest term c2icrs :are been members of the family
of Dr. William H., Gibbons, from whom the house takes its name.
Dr. Gibbons acquired the farm in 1929, and his descendants

own it still.4

Will PC#1:131

Deed CSM#2:215; tax assessments

Deed WA #1:224; Hopkins Atlas 1878
" 336:406

uling =
D

~ CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




EIMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES PG 36~

Deeds CSM#2:2153 WAJ#1:2243 336:406
P.G, tax assessments

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

EGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE I COUNTY
FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Susan G, Pearl
ORGANIZATION - ‘DATE
P.G. Historical & Cultural Trust Nov 1980
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
6alvert Mansion, MNCPPC, 4811 Riverdale Rd. T79-2011
CITY OR TOWN STATE

Riverdale, Md. 20737

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust _
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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601 :281

27 Dec 1940
Deed
601:279

19 Deec 1940
Deed

336 :406

25 June 1929
Deed

39:408

17 Jun= 1907
Deed
WCH#1:324
18 Oct 1906
Will

JNB#3: 770
25 Oct 1884
Deed
WAJ#1:226
26 Jan 1880
mtg i
WAJ#1:224
26 Jan 1880
Deed
CSM#2:215

3 Jan 1858
Deed
CSM#2:213
14 Dec 1857

Deed

CHAIN OF TITLE
THE PLANTATION
-_.D’G .f% 86.&—16

lfatilda Wood Duvall to John and
Clara Gibbons, 342.88 acrass (Latimer
survey 1914) which Grantor acquired from
Gibbons

John & Clara Gibbons, "m., & Helen Gibbons,
et al to Matilda Wood Duvally 342,88
acres, same which "m. H, Gibbons acquired
in 1929

Arthur Keefer, attorney, to VWm. H.
Gibbonsj all Margar:t Wright's title to
342,88 acres, being part of Brookfield
and The Wedge, formerly belonging to
George C. Merrick

ILillie & Katherine D:truck to William
& John Detrick; many farms, including
"The Merrick Farm" (as in will of ILouis
Detrick) deviszd to sons William & John,
338 acres as in plat, Equity #875

Testator, Louis #. Merrick: (2nd codi-
cil) Merrick farm in P.G. to sons William
& John

R.B.B.Chew, trustee to Louis . Detrick;
Merrick farm, 338 acres; whereas llerricks
defaulted on mtg to Merrick, Chew appointed
(Equity #1490) to sell same;

Alice & George C. Merrick to Louis F,
Detrick of Baltimore (indebted $4000);
338 acres,"Brookfield" and part of the "Wédge"

Samuel Hance, trustee to Alice llerrick,
wife of George, by Equity #875 (1872), Hance
appointed to sell land of William Peach,
part or Brookfield & the Wedge, 338 acres

C.C.Magruder & D.C. Digges, trustees for
Brooke Beall to William Peachs CCil &

DCD appointad %o sell land of Beall; sold

to Prancis Neale, who th2n sold to P=ach, 1855;
so trustees now execute de:d to Pesach,

251 acres near port of Nottingham

FPrancis Neale to William Peach,
part of Wedge , 68 acres
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[_ 1. “NAME LRI B R
C OMMON:
AND/OR HISTORIC: )
' sy George C. Merrick House
[2. LOCATION T U eeidwa il R
STREETY AND NUMBER:
Nottingham Road
CITY OR TOWN:
Croom
STATE . COUNTY:

Maryland B Prlnce George S
[3..CLASSIFICATION .~ . . R DT S T
: CATEGORY ACCESSIBLE

(Check One) OWNERSHIP STATUS TO THE PUBLIC
[ District X Building O Public Public Acquisition: q.mévpi.d Yes:
[ Site ’D Structure n Private O In Process [ Unoceupied [ Restricted
‘ [J Object O Both (O Being Considered [ Preservation work 0 Unrestricted
’ in progress B\ No

PRESENT USE (Check One or More aa Appropriste)

'u\ Agricultural [ Government O Porvlt {0 Teansportation (3 Comments
(] Commercial . O tndustrial 8 Private Residence ] Other (sSpectty)

O Educational [ Military {TJ Religious

[ Entertainment - O Museum

O Scientific
f4. OWNER OF PROPERTY ——

OWNER'S N AME:

John and Clara Leona Gibbons

STREET AND NUMBER:

CITY OR TOWN: STATE:’

{5. LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION

COURTHOUSE, REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC:

Prince George's County Courthouse

STREET AND NUMSBER:

CITY OR TOWN: STATE

Upper Marlboro Maryland

_[fitle Reference of Current Deed;iBook & Pq. #);
$: - REPRESENTATION N EXISTING SURVEYS. . e

YITLE OF SURVEY:

Historic Sites _in the Bi-County Region

DATE OF SURVEY: 1969 {3 Federal [J State @ County [ Local
DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS:
MNCPPC
STREEY AND NUMBER:
8787 Georgia Avenue
CiITY OR TOWN: STATE:
Silver Spring Maryland

PS—-7Q09
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[7. DESCRIPTION L iR e e
(Check One)
] Excellent ] Good & Feir [ Deteriorated [ Ruins - {0) -Unexposed
CONDITION (Check One) (Check One)
a\Ah.ud ] Uncltered 1 Moved = Original Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT # 4D ORIGINAL (If known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The house is a two-story, frame building built in two
sections on a stone foundation. The.south wing is two
stories with a large external end chimney with a free-
standing stack. The two bay facade has 6/6 double hung
sash windows with narrow beaded board surrounds. The
boxed cornice has bed and crown mouldings.

The main part is a téller, two-story, Federal section,
with a three bay, main (east) facade. The doorway in
the north béy ﬁas transom and sidelights. The windows
are 6/6 double hung sash. On the south end there are
two internal end chimneys with two windows between them
in the gable. The boxed cornice has bed and crown
mouldings. The doorway is covered by an "A" roofed porch.
The window frames are narrow beaded boards. ;

South of the house is an ice house with a pyramid roof

.with a finial at the peak.
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SEE INSY JUCTIONS

‘ | | | - PEREA-1g

[B. SIGNIFICANCE -

PERIOD (Check One or More as Appropriate)

O Pre-Columbian O 16th Century "3 18th Century [J 20th Century
3 15th Century {3 17th Century g; 19th Century ‘ :

SPECIFIC DATE!S) (If Applicable and Known)

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE {(Check Ony or More as Appropriate)

Abor iginal {3 Education 3 Potitical {3 Urbon Planning
[ Prehistoric [] Engineering D Religion/Phi. O Other (Spectty)
[ Historic O (industry losophy

) Agriculture 1 Invention ] Science

{3 Architecture [ Lendscope - O Sevlpture

O An Architecture O Sociol/Human.

O Commerce {3 Literoture itarion

[0 Communications O Mititery 3 Theoter

[ Conservation O Music {3 Transportation

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Alicia was the home of George Clarence Merrick and
his wife, Alice Maria Waring. He was thé son of
William Duhurst Merrick, Senatdr from Charles County,
and was born in 1839 near Newport.in Charles County.
She was the daughter of Col. John Henry Waring and
his wife, Julia Maria.Worthington. During the Civil
War,- Col. Waring was imprisoned and his family was |
deported to the Confederacy because two of his sons
were Confederate soldiers., Alice Maria Waring-was

born in 1841 and married George Merrick in 1867.
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Fio. GEGGRAPHICAL DATA

. s R

<

T e

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES

DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY 0 DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY
R OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES
GORNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITUDE LONGITUDE
Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees ‘Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds
NW o . - o ] [ (o] » - o . -
NE [] ’ - [} . -
SE o . L -] . -
SW Q . - (-] L] -
APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY:
‘Acreage Justification:
!
f11. FORM PREPARED BY . oo T e
NAME AND TITLE:
Christopher Owens, Park Historian
ORGANIZATION DATE
MNCPPC 5 Sept 74
STREET AND NUMBER:
8787 Georgia Avenue
CITY OR TOWN: STATE
Silver Spring Maryland

12

National

a

~IState Liaison Officer Review:

State Local

O

(Office Use Only)

Significance of this property is:

]

Signature
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Hh01:281
27 Dec 1940
Deed

601:279
19 Dec 1940
De=ad

326 :406
25 June 1929
De=ad

WS L %24
18 Qet 1906
e il

TBE35:TT0
25 Cct 1884
Deed

ind#1:226
26 Jen 1880
....\.IE,

WAT=1 2 2 24
25 Jan 1880
Deed

GSHE2:215
3 Jan 1858
Deed

CSK42:213
14 Dec 1857
Teed

o T AT SN o 34 et o

=tilda Tood Duvall to John and
Clara Gibbons, 342.88 acr:s (Latimer

survey 1914) which Grantor acauired fron
Gibbons

John & Clara Cibbons, /m, & Helen Gibbons,
et al to Mntilda Jooa Duvelly 342,88
acres, same wnich 7m, E. Gisoons acauir=d

in 1929

Lrthur Keefer, attorney, to il i
Gibbons; all liargar:t Wright's sitle to
342,88 acres, being part of Brooicfield
and The Jedge, formerly belonging to
George C. Herrick

Tillie & Hasherine D :truck T0 &8 B g
& Jonn Detrick; mnmany Jaras; including
"Mhe " arrick ‘arm" (as ip will of louis

o, gevisxd to sons Jillianm & Joiin,
33a@ 2er:s ns in plas, “auisy 375

uis . Pebrick: {(2nd coii-
frrm in P.G. 6 sons Willian

A

R.3.8.0hew, iruciee o Louis ?. Detrick;
Merrick farm, 338 acres; whereas .ierricks
defaulted on mtg to [‘errick, ‘Chew azppointed
(Bquity #1490) to sell same;

L)

alice & Gooiz_ C. lierrick to Louis F.
Detrick of Bzltizore (indebbed 54000); '
338 acres,“Erookfield“ and pars: of the ".i2dge"

Samuel Hance, trustee to Alice ”vrrwcx,
wife o7 George, by Tguity #875 (1872), Eance
appoinved to sell land of William Peach,

part o 3rooifield & the Vedge, 338 acres

C.C.lizagruder & D.C. Digges, crustees ior
Brooke Beall to Williem Peachj; CCII &

DCD appoint2d to sell land of Beall; sold

to Francis Ieale, who th:n sold to P2ach, 1855;
s0 trustees now execute de:d vo I'esch,

251 acres near port of Notiingham

Trancis ["eals to ¥illiam Peach,
part of Jedges , 68 acres




THE PLANTATION

PG#86A-16
Site plan
1" = 200'




DR. GIBBON'S HOUSE‘ )
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NAME 'Aucif” PG, SGH
LOCAT! "/ NOTTINGHAM PBd. CRotMm Md.
FACADE S

PHOTO TAKEN Qs[4 mDWYEL






NAME  AtieiA e . 06A -1 G
LOCATION ~NOTT/INGIAH Rd cloom, Md

FACADE S
PHOTO TAKEN #& ?/5-/74 MO WYER.






NAME ~ AUCIA Pé 564 -6
LOCATION AoTTIRGHAH B Cloom, Md
FACADE W ’
PHOTO TAKEN  q/s{7¢ /MDwrel_
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NAME  ALielA : /¢
LOCATION  NOTTING#AM Rd Cloor, MNd

FACADE S
PHOTO TAKEN q/g/;q MOWHER.
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